Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas
Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
ADELANTE TELEVISION

DATE: August 21, 2012

Adelante Television Limited Partnership has requested to lease space on the ECISD
antenna for the placement of a low power television broadcast repeater. The antenna is
located on the New Tech Odessa campus. The proposed lease is in the amount of
$300 per month with a sixty day opt-out clause.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the lease of this property.
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Respectively submitted,

Hector Mendez, Brian J. Moersch,
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for
Human Resources



